

# Igor Franciuc, Frontend Developer

E-mail: [igor.franciuc@gmail.com](mailto:igor.franciuc@gmail.com)  
Phone: +373 69 054 697  
Telegram: [https://t.me/igor\\_frnc](https://t.me/igor_frnc)  
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/igor-franciuc-890308242>  
Website: <https://igor-franchiuc.netlify.app/>  
Chisinau (Moldova).



---

## About me

Front End Developer with over 2 years of experience, with proven ability in developing web applications and solutions. Possess good communication skills, able to work in different environments and meet deadlines. I work with JavaScript, TypeScript, React and Node.js, but am also familiar with many technologies for Front End and Back End development. Highly motivated to grow professionally and work productively with good people.

---

## Skills

### Technical Skills

React, JavaScript, TypeScript, Redux, Next.js, HTML, CSS/SCSS, Node.js, Webpack, MySQL, PHP, Git, Figma, Photoshop.

### Language Skills

Russian (mother tongue), English (B2), Romanian (B2)

### Soft Skills

Open to communication, a team player, receptive to learning, reserved, reasonable.

---

## Work Experience

### Studio Webmaster (Frontend Web Developer)

**Feb 2022 - May 2022 (4 mos), Chisinau, On-site**

Stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript

- Creating and sustaining web applications with JavaScript and associated technologies.
- Working alongside cross-functional teams such as back-end developers, designers, product managers, and other developers to build top-notch products.
- Applying responsive design principles and ensuring compatibility across different browsers.

### Frontend Developer (Pegasi Oy)

**Jun 2022 - May 2023 (1 yr), Malaysia, Remote**

Stack: HTML, SCSS, JavaScript, Next.js, Node.js

- Developing the logic of the client part of IDM (Identity Management) services for internal projects of the company.
- Creating an advanced system for employee management and interaction with databases.

### Web Developer (VVT Group Inc.)

**May 2023 - May 2024 (1 yr 1 mo), Chisinau, Remote**

Stack: HTML, SCSS, JavaScript, Next.js, Node.js

- Developing the logic of the client part of IDM (Identity Management) services for internal projects of the company.
  - Creating an advanced system for employee management and interaction with databases.
- 

## Education

### Higher education

**September, 2021 — 2024**

Applied Informatics, Technical University of Moldova (<https://utm.md/>), Chisinau (Moldova)

---

### Cousers

#### **English courses: "Basic English", Chisinau (Moldova)**

September, 2017 — May, 2020

#### **"A complete course in JavaScript + React - from scratch to results" by Ivan Petrichenko**

February, 2023

(<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-1dc80c7e-c9eb-4bc5-bbfe-65b8f064eb70/>), Chisinau (Moldova)

#### **"A complete course on modern TypeScript" by Ivan Petrichenko**

April, 2024

(<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-2651c062-d275-4a2f-bc09-3afe5872aa8b/>), Chisinau (Moldova)

#### **"Practical JavaScript (Advanced Level)" by Ivan Petrichenko**

June, 2024

(<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-219f4e6c-9a09-4b46-abb9-379d38a710e6/>), Chisinau (Moldova)